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Dear Carolyn,

RE:  LANDOWNERS CONSENT - 1 DENISON STREET, NORTH SYDNEY
MP08_238 SECTION 75W MODIFICATION (MOD 13)

Victoria Plaza Holdings Pty Ltd confirms that it is the registered owner of Lots 3 and 4 in DP
1078998 and hereby provides its landowners consent for Modification 13 to MP08_0238.

Should you have any queries in relation to this matter, please do not hesitate to contact Stuart
Vaughan, Development Director on (02) 9929 5000.

Yours Faithfully,
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GREGORY ALEXANDER SMITH
UNDER POWER OF ATTORNEY BK 4723 NO 212



